Proceedings

Thirteenth Annual Road School

Held at

PURDUE UNIVERSITY

January 17-21, 1927

Compiled and Edited by

BEN H. PETTY

Published by Purdue University at Lafayette, Indiana

Entered at the Post Office at Lafayette as second class matter under the Act of July 16, 1894
Purdue University is a state institution. It owes its origin to the Land Grant Act of Congress of 1862, otherwise known as the Morrill Act, and to the enactments of the legislature of Indiana of 1865 and 1869. It is maintained principally by state appropriations, supplemented by various Federal grants.

The institution began its work in 1874, and derives its name from John Purdue, a philanthropic and public-spirited citizen of Lafayette. Graduate and undergraduate instruction is offered through the Schools of Agriculture, Applied Science, Chemical, Civil, Electrical and Mechanical Engineering, Home Economics and Pharmacy.

The University also maintains extensive Experiment Stations in Agriculture and Engineering and also carries on state-wide extension work in both of these fields.

The teaching and scientific staffs of the University number approximately five hundred. The University has forty principal buildings and controls over four thousand acres of land.

For catalogues and information, address

THE REGISTRAR,
Purdue University,
Lafayette, Indiana.